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DEPUTY CLERK

Dated: February 28, 2008

To: Ass't. Atty. General Jessica Oppenheim
Dep. Atty. General Christine A. Hoffman
Dep. Atty. General John A. Dell'Aquilo
Evan Levow, Esq.

John Menzel, Esq.
Matthew W. Reisig, Esq.
Samuel L. Sachs, Esq.
Jonathan A. Kessous, Esq.
Bartholomew Baffuto, Esq.
Jeffrey E. Gold, Esq.
Arnold N. Fishman, Esq.
Peter H. Lederman, Esq.
Jeffrey Schreiber, Esq.

From: Stephen W. Townsend, Esq.
Re: Supplemental Briefing -- A-96-06 State v.Chun, et al. (Docket No. 58,879)

The Supreme Court has instructed me to inform you that it seeks supplemental briefing
on the admissibility of the foundational documents set forth at pages 244-245 of Judge King's
initial Findings and Conclusions, which were filed on February 13, 2007. Your arguments are to
be made in the context of Crawford v. Washington, 541 U.S. 36, 124 S.Ct. 1354, 158 L.Ed.2d
177 (2004).

The parties are to serve their supplemental brief and file an original and nine copies with
the Court contemporaneously and in no event later than 12:00 p.m., Friday, March 7, 2008.
Amici curiae New Jersey State Bar Association and Association of Criminal Defense Lawyers
also may submit briefs on the same schedule.

The supplemental briefs shall be in the form of a letter not to exceed ten pages.
Defendants are encouraged to file a consolidated brief, which may not exceed twenty pages.
Defendants who join in a consolidated brief are precluded from filing a separate brief.

The filing date is peremptory. Untimely briefs will not be considered. The Court
appreciates your ongoing cooperation and assistance.

/s/ Stephen W. Townsend



Document hosted at JDSU PRA
http://www.jdsupra.com/post/documentViewer.aspx?fid=52c8841b-7d78-4c08-bbf4-5e9da8c82335

[N.B., If any defense counsel needs a letter in respect of scheduled municipal
court appearances between February 29 and March7, please call Ms. Paula
Schlosser at 609-984-7791.]



